Yambhill County

wﬁ“" Public Works Department

YAMHILL 2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, Oregon 97128
COUNTY Phone 503.434.7515 | Fax 503.472.4068 | Email pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: June 12, 2025

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Fleet Surplus

BACKGROUND:

Below is a list of items that have come from the Fleet Department that requires surplus
by the Board.

e P-093 is a 2018 Chevrolet Colorado 4x4 with mechanical failure with discontinued parts.
Vehicle has 98,000 miles and is not operable currently.

CANOPY for a 2000 Ford Ranger. Estimated value $50

CANOPY for a 2008 Chevrolet Colorado. Estimated value $50

(6) FILING CABINET. Estimated value $10 each

(2) OFFICE DESK. Estimated value $40 each

P-297 2018 Ford Explorer Pursuit with 147,000 miles and needs mechanical repair that
cost $3,850. Vehicle has timed out by age and is estimated to be worth $4,500.

Note: Sheriff patrol vehicles are typically replaced at 140,000 miles.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the surplus of the vehicles from list above to be sold through
PublicSurplus.com per Ordinance 499.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None i
Approved by the Yaminll County Board of

: B 06/26/2025
Commissioners on

via Board Order 25-180




